From: Lesley Groff _

Sent: 11,/19/2015 7:53:07 AM
To: Paul Morris (I
Subject: Changing back to Ipm!!

Paul, I am so sorry to be all over the place but we are changing you back to 3pm-still at Apelle. I den't
want you to waste your time waiting around for Jeffrey! 3pm makes the most sense! Thanks, Lesley

sent from my iPhone

on Nov 18, 2015, at 3:27 pM, pPaul morris NN ot::
Classification: Confidential

All set don't worry about agenda just wasn't sure if this was bigger group

Paul Marris
Managing Director
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peutsche Bank Private Bank

===== original Message---- -

> From: Lesley Groff [mailt ]

» Sent: wednesday, November . (18 PM

> To: Paul Morris

» Subject: Re: 2:30 at Apollo tomorrow! (not 3pm) [C]

=

» yes, Melanie Spinella in Leon Black's office at Apolle! Take wyour ID with you!
o>

== On MNowv 18, 2015, at 3:13 PM, Paul Morris <paul.morris@db.com= wrote:

e

»» Classification: Public

e

»» Ok got it no problem, so ask for Melanie when I check in correct?
=

»> Paul Morris

»» Managing Director

»» Deutsche Bank Private Bank
»= Offic

== Cell:

ry we=as original Message----
> From: Lesley Groff [mai]tw
»> Sent: wWednesday, November . :

»» To: Paul Morris
»> Subject: Re: 2:30 at Apollo temorrow! (net 3pm) [C]

»» I think it will just be you and lJeffrey at 2:30...perhaps Brad

>> Weehsler will join in around 3pm or so, but net sure..I can ask

»» Jeffrey re this and agenda...address to Apollo is 9 wWest 57th Street,
>> 43rd floor...Melanie is Leon's assistant

2>

»»> On Nov 18, 2015, at 2:58 pM, Paul Morris {5 TG vote :
e

»»» Classification: Confidential

D

»»» Sure, what s address? wWho is going to be at this meeting and do vou know anything about the agenda?
»»> thanks

»»> Paul Morris
»»> Managing Director
»»» Deutsche Bank Private Bank
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